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\senise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 10:25 AM
Subject: Check MV - FBF4141U (dda: 15/09/2018)
Attachments: FBF4141U COE PARF pdf

Hi All,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg. msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 1 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on noom
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> Eaék to OneMotoring

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Nov 2618

M/ 3

N\

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID; 0719D
Vehicle Details

~ Vehicle No.: FBF4141U
Vehicle to be Exported: No |

’ Inténded Deregistration Date: 05 No;/ 2018

Vehicle Make: YAMAHA ;
Vehicle Model: YBR125
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufactdring Yeér: 2010
Engine No.: E3D6EOO4362
Chassis No.: LBPKE1287A0052721
Maxfmum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $1,152.00
Original Registrafion Date: 05Jul 2011
First Registration Date: 05Jul 2011
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $173.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details o
COE Expiry Date: 04 Jul 2021
COE Céteéary: D - Motorcycle
COE Pefi;d(Ygars): 10
QP Paid: $2,290.00
COE Rebate Amount: $609.00
Total Rebate Amount: $609.00




11/8/2018 ) Used Yamaha YBR125 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

REPORT ERROR 2 (/LISTING/LISTING/ERROR/USEDBIKE/9779/) <4 ADD TO SHORTLIST [ Like O ] [Share ]

O SHARE (WHATSAPP://SEND?TEXT=HTTPS://WWW.SGBIKEMART.COM.SG/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-YBR125/9779/)

Yamaha YBR125
Listing Type P Paid Ad
Brand - Yamaha (/listing/usedbike/brand/yamaha/)
o © Yamaha YBR125 (listing/usedbike/model/yamaha-
ybr125/)
Engine Capacity 124cc
CIassificéti&k; - 2B
Registration Date N - 22/06/2012
COEExpiryDate  21/06/2022 (3years 7 months efo
ileage B o
. ofd‘wners .
Type of Vehkikckiék ” Street Bike;(/listing/usedbikes/listing/?t;iké‘_"’cyb’e=7)

Price: >6P$4500

DETAILS

1 owner. Low fuel consumption. Good condition.

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Yamaha YBR125 Yamaha YBR125

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-ybr125/9779/




